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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

FACILITY UTIILIZATION ASSESSMENT RFQ 
Solicitation Number: Q-13-004-DD 

ADDENDUM #1 

NOVEMBER 6, 2020 
 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
1. My firm is a subconsultant with APSI Construction Management for the commissioning of the SAWS Service Centers 

Program.  This RFQ is not for a Service Center, but I wanted to double check.  Would we be precluded from providing 
services for the portion of the work for Solicitation No: Q-20-005-DW?   
 
Response: Subconsultants to APSI are not precluded from submitting or participating in this RFQ. There aren’t any 
submission restrictions for any primes firms or subconsultants as part of this RFQ.  
 

2. Regarding the list of sites on Attachment 1, are all of the sites listed part of the analysis or only those sites that have 
workplace components? If so, are there some sites listed that are not referenced as office space but might have an 
office space component that would be part of this study? 

 
Response: The sites listed on Attachment 1 are locations SAWS would like assessments done. The majority of these 
sites have office space. The assessment of this space is critical. There are locations that don’t have office space but 
would need to be reviewed (ex. SAWS HQ Lobby Areas, Cafeteria, Kitchen, Conference Rooms). 
 

3.    What is the anticipated timeframe to perform the assessments? 
 
        Response: 60-90 days 
 
4. Is the scope for this solicitation only for the administration building or all of the facilities listed in Exhibit "B"?  

 
Response: The scope is to assess all the facilities listed on “Attachment 1 – SAWS Facility Locations and Square 
Footage.” 

 
END ADDENDUM #1 

 
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
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